
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI- 110 001 

Dated R7/s R:2R 
No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/NDZ/ 256 

To, 
The Principal, 
EDMC Primary School, 
Sonia Vihar, Delhi-1 10094. 

Sub:- Regarding Issuance Fire Safety Certificate in R/% EDMC Primary School at Sonia Vihar, Delhi-94 

With reference to your letter No. EDMC/EE(E)-I/SHN/2021-22/D-40 
dated-02/05/2022 on thee 

Subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the officer concerned of this department 

has carried out the inspection of the above mentioned school from fire safety point of view on dated 

18/05/22 in presence of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta (Principal). The following points / shortcomings were 

noticed in the building which is comprised of ground plus three upper floors . 

Sir, 

1. Access /approach road width is less than 6 meters. 

2. First Aid Hose Reels not functional. 

3. A fire pump having 450 LPM output at 40 meters head not functional. 

In view of above, the building can not be considered for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate at 

this stage. Therefore you are suggested to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings under the 

intimation to this department for further course of action. 

Yours fathfully 

(AlAr 
Director 

X 

Copy to: 
1. The Director of Education, EDMC 

Udyog Sadan, Plot No. 419, FIE 
Patparganj, Delhi 922 

2 The E 
Shahdara (North)Zone, 
EDMC, Office of Executive Engineer (Elect)-1, 
MCD Zonal Office Buildings. Keshav Chowk, 
G.T. Road, Near Shyam Lal College. 

Eng. (Elect.)-II, 
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